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STATE OF DELAWARE 

DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTION 
BUREAU OF MANAGEMENT SERVICES / PURCHASING 

245 MCKEE ROAD 
DOVER, DELAWARE  19904 

 
 
TO:  ALL OFFERERS 
 
FROM:  PURCHASING SERVICES ADMINISTRATOR 
 
SUBJECT: RESPONSES TO ITB QUESTIONS FOR PROPOSAL NO.: 

DOC1429-DISHWASH, DISHMACHINES FOR JAMES T. VAUGHN CORRECTIONAL CENTER 
      

ADDENDUM # 2– October 14, 2013 
 
DE Department of Correction submits the following Consolidated Response to Questions submitted post 
site visit conducted Wednesday, October 9, 2013.  All other terms and conditions of the RFP remain 
unchanged. 
 
QUESTION #1 
Question:  Who is disconnecting and removing the existing Dishwashers? 
Answer:  DE Department of Correction, Facilities Maintenance. 
 
QUESTION #2 
Question:  What part of the duct work will remain for the new Dishwashers? 
Answer:  Ductwork will be removed to the ceiling level. 
 
QUESTION #3 
Question:  Who is removing the steam piping coming from the Ceiling? 
Answer:  Steam pipes are in the floor, not the ceiling.  DOC Facilities Maintenance will be removing. 
 
QUESTION #4 
Question:  Is the Institution providing the disconnects for the machines and is the service large enough? 
REQUIREMENTS: 
Dishwasher:  80 Amps. 100 Amp Breaker 
Booster:  89 Amps. 125 Amp Breaker 
Blower Dryer:  17 Amps.  25 Amp Breaker 
Answer:  DOC Facilities Maintenance will be providing the disconnects.  The service is large enough. 
 
QUESTION #5 
Question:  Will the final connections from the disconnects be brought to within 6’-0” of the dish machine? 
Answer:  Unknown until bids opened and full specifications of equipment are known. 
 
QUESTION #6 
Question:  What are the hours allowed to perform work in the dish rooms? 
Answer:  This question will be discussed after bid opening and a mutually agreeable schedule developed.  
The JTVCC Food Service area operates 12am until 7:30pm daily. 
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